

The meeting was called to order at 6:38 PM by Kristy Dean.

16 people were in attendance (parents, teachers, staff, board members).

The group was welcomed and then joined in the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by a prayer from Elaine Cain.

All attendees introduced themselves.

Review & Approval of March Meeting Minutes:

• Leslie Caperton made a motion to approve as presented, Terry Valentine seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

Treasurer's Report:

• Genetta Miller presented the February & March treasurer's report. Drew Dean made a motion to approve as presented, Leslie Caperton seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

Administrator's Report:

- Kristy Dean presented the report as Mrs. Gilbart was ill and unable to attend.
 - Academic achievement breakfast is on April 20th at 7:45 am
 - Volunteer breakfast on May 11th (invitations & details will come later)
 - Standardized testing is next week. Gr 1, 3, 5, and 7 can bring a snack. No nut product snacks. Info on testing will be sent out tomorrow.
 - Kindergarten assessments for 2018-2019 are starting schedule a date on RenWeb.
- Dress down coupons were given for all students whose parents attended tonight's FPP meeting for this Thursday or Friday.

President's Report:

• Kristy Dean presented the President's report:

Old Business:

- Spring Bingo
 - BIG THANK YOU to everyone who assisted and especially to Cindy Myers and Liliya Seipp for coordinating!
 - Financial update presented by Genetta Miller:
 - Total net profit of \$12,972.90 see summary below.
 - Minimal expenses since so much was donated.
 - Total proceeds almost covered earnings from both bingo and consignment sale in 2017.
 - Feedback on bingo was solicited from the FPP attendees. Comments/suggestions include:
 - Have more bingo game cards for next year to sell
 - Would be easier to have someone coordinate all the kitchen/food separately from the person coordinating the bingo



- Setup a committee to divide up the tasks for bingo more so the work is spread out more. Have committee meetings to coordinate everything.
- Create a binder of instructions for doing bingo in future years.
- Do reserved seating on just one side of the gym so folks without reserved seating can easily find places to sit.
- SpiritWear update from Cynthia Myers all Spiritwear was delivered and second order has been submitted also. We should get 2nd order back next week. Minimum order is 12 items each time. Sold 73 items the first time around; 14 additional items ordered in 2nd batch of orders.
- Tristar Martial Arts Presentation self-defense seminar. We will schedule this for next fall due to the busy schedule thru the end of the year.
- Skating Parties April 15th Magic Elm Skateland 4:30 pm 7 pm. Admission free, skate rental is \$3. Bring anyone and everyone!
- Family Business Directory Update Will be completed shortly by Kristy Dean.
- Fun Run May 4, 2018 (afternoon after lunch) update from Beth King
 - School-wide celebration event of health & wellness; less focus on fundraising now.
 - Beth is coordinating the Fun Run portion; Kristy Dean is coordinating the fundraising aspect of it.
 - Beth needs volunteers to help with the Fun Run as very few people have volunteered for it. Volunteers are needed to help mid-late morning on May 4th to setup (balloons, flags, etc.) and volunteers to help after 12:45 pm to assist teachers/students with where to go and what to do. Cleanup volunteers also needed to pickup everything.
 - Donations of snacks & fruit will be requested later.
 - There may be a reward/competition component to the Fun Run to end the day afterwards with the faculty.
 - The main focus for the kids is on setting goals, health & wellness.
 - Per Kristy, we want to determine what the funds from this will be used for. Suggestions have been a gaga ball pit, a new volleyball net, another section of swing set, tetherballs, etc. Students need to understand what they are working towards for fundraising. We will also have an incentive program again by individual (similar to what was done for the sub sale). We will try to use electronic and manual fundraising efforts so funds can be sourced from out of state friends/family. Various online programs are available to do this and will be reviewed soon by Kristy.
 - Beth will be doing a big promotion of the event with the kids starting next week.
 - Beth will work on a "rain plan" in the event of bad weather.
 - Everyone will have a 'buddy' for the event to cheer each other on. Please have family come to cheer the kids on!
 - In the future, we will move this to a fall event and then build it out to be a bigger 2nd fundraiser for the FPP.
- FPP Board Positions for 2018/19 school year All current board members are staying on, but other folks are encouraged to be members at large. Please let us know if you'd like to come join us.
- Teacher Appreciation Week April 30 May 4th Fruit of the Spirit Theme
 - \circ $\;$ We have asked the board to provide lunch one day for the teachers.
 - Suggestions for the week:



April 4, 2018

- Take home meals for the teachers
- Breakfast served at school
- Teachers' hall of fame
- Give teachers CLS coffee as a gift

New Business:

- Restaurant Fundraiser Chick Fil-A, Friday, April 6th 6am-11pm you must have a flyer and we get 10% of the proceeds.
- Applebee's Flapjack Fundraiser Saturday, April 28th 8am 10 am, \$7 tickets; \$5 (kids 8 and under) 50% of funds raised are going to the 8th grade to offset their end of year trip. All you can eat breakfast! Tickets will be available at the door too! Support the chapel buddies in 8th grade too! The restaurant will be open only for this fundraiser.
- Additional thoughts/comments -
 - 12 bags of CLS Blend are available for sale (leftover from bingo) \$15
 - Cindy Myers will setup the Furnace Hills coffee website for ongoing sales to benefit the FPP.
 - Cindy Morrison has requested volunteers for Thursdays at lunch. At least 1 is needed, but 2 would be fabulous!
 - Drew Dean wants to recognize Cindy & Liliya for coordinating the BIGGEST BINGO ever at CLS!!

Being no further business to come before the meeting, a motion was made to adjourn by Leslie Caperton, and seconded by Julie Keller. The motion carried unanimously.

The meeting ended with the Lord's Prayer at 7:40 PM.

NEXT MEETING: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 at 6:30 pm



April 4, 2018

2018 Bingo Fundraiser Summary

Туре	Memo	
Deposit	Bingo Sales-50/50	552.00
Deposit	Bingo Sales-Kitchen	2,053.95
Deposit	Bingo Sales-Raffles	1,551.00
Deposit	Bingo Sales-Silent Auction	2,091.78
Deposit	Bingo Sales-Special Games	991.00
Deposit	Bingo Sales-Spiritwear	262.00
Deposit	Bingo Sales-Supplies	617.00
Deposit	Bingo Sponsorships	2,615.00
Deposit	Tickets	4,580.00

Total Income

\$15,313.73 \$60 of this deposited in April

Check	Baskets/Prizes	(694.70)
Check	Bingo bags	(589.65)
Check	Bingo Supplies	(204.67)
Check	Bingo Fillers, coffee, door prizes	(561.16)
Check	Bingo food, fillers and programs	(290.65) Ck written in April

Total Expenses	-\$	2,340.83
----------------	-----	----------

Net Profit from Bingo \$ 12,972.90